From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 6/12/2014 11:17:48 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: are you watching?

Duuuuude!
It was wet this morning. Should be nice soon.

When is first open house? We should finish your interim blue tarp roofing project by then.
And maybe put the crown vic on blocks for a few weeks.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:15 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: are you watching?

Redacted

Headed to sib in a bit, maybe after a nap. My evil neighbor is showing house

to realtors today, but there’s no problem.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: are you watching?

Just put it back on screen. I went away for a few meetings and missed the main part.
Interesting.

Red o

You in the building, or at|_ 5 |?

SB GT&S 0659621


mailto:SBD4@pge.com

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4Epge.comy]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:12 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: are you watching?

They’re on to questions. You should watch it when it gets archived and you can speed up the
playback. For some reason, staff is clearly trying to pump them up to become admins of EE
ete.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:10 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: are you watching?

Still going?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.comy]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:09 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: are you watching?

The ones who are doing the energy upgrade California marketing (they took it away from the
tous). Cringeworthy.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: are you watching?

I stopped at the Siskiyou telecom presentation by Sandoval. Couldn’t handle it.

SB GT&S 0659622



CCSE?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.comy]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 10:45 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: are you watching?

It’s a presentation from CCSE. Wow.
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